
 
March 18, 2014                                CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                        6:00 p.m. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
 

HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
PRESENTATION 
Presentation from Mike Stamper, Executive Director for Islands Chapter Red Cross 

  
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 
 
4.    CONSENT AGENDA 

a.   Minutes of the Regular City Council meeting held on March 4, 2014 
b.   Approval of Accounts Payable Check Numbers:  
 -    Voucher Numbers 157476 in the amount of $160.96 
 -    Voucher Numbers 157477 through 157676 in the amount of $779,351.27 
 Approval of Payroll Voucher Numbers: 

- Direct Deposit Numbers 30518 through 30642; and 
- EFT Numbers 597 through 599; and 
- Payroll Check Numbers 97040 through 97055 in the amount of $413,636.53 

c.  Motion to Amend January – February 2014 Council Minutes to include:  Approval of Payroll     
Check Numbers: 
- Direct Deposit Numbers 29968 through 30370 in the amount of $764,958.41 
- EFT Numbers 581 through 591 in the amount of $ 320,728.06 
- Payroll Check Numbers 96901 through 96984 in the amount of $377,365.59 

d.  Motion to Amend all 2013 Council Minutes and December 3, 2013 Council Minutes to include: 
Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers: 
- Voucher Numbers 156284 through 156413 in the amount of $749,492.27 
Approval of Payroll Check Numbers: 
-     Direct Deposit Numbers 26557 through 29967 in the amount of $6,106,193.69 
-     EFT Numbers 485 through 580 in the amount of $2,582,581.56 
-     Payroll Check Numbers 96092 through 96900 in the amount of $4,203,679.99 

 e.   Motion to approve Inter-local Agreement with Oak Harbor School District for Marathon Buses 
 f.    Motion to approve Mayor Pro Tem Paggao’s Excused Absence Request 
 g.   Motion to amend the Council Rules of Procedure to add a procedure regarding  
       Councilmember absences under Rule No. 2: Meetings 

 
 
 
5. STAFF, MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 

a. City Administrator 
b. Mayor 
c. Councilmembers 

 
 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

 1



 
March 18, 2014                                CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                        6:00 p.m. 
 

 
 
 

6. ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS 
 a.   Ordinance 1689: Motion to authorize change of the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee from   
                  five (5) to seven (7) members 
  
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS/PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 a.   Resolution 14-10:  2014 Comprehensive Plan Docket 
  
 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
9.         NEW BUSINESS 
 a.   Police Community Advisory Board Presentation 
 b.   Planning Commission 2013 Annual Report 
 c.   Professional Services Agreement with Perkins Coie LLP for Waste Water Treatment Plant 
 
 
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

a.   Pending Litigation and Potential Litigation 
 

 
11.       PROPERTY ACQUISITION ACTION [Tentative]  
  
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
As a courtesy to Council and the audience, PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONES OFF before the meeting begins. 
During the meeting’s Public Comments section, Council will listen to your input regarding subjects of concern or 
interest that are not on the agenda. 
 
For scheduled public hearings, if you wish to speak, please sign your name to the sign-up sheet, located in the 
Council Chambers. The Council will take all information under advisement. To ensure your comments are recorded 
properly, state your name and address clearly into the microphone.  Please limit your comments to three minutes in 
order that other citizens have sufficient time to speak. 
 

Thank you for participating in your City Government! 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

 2



Oak Harbor City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

March 4, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Scott Dudley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Pastor Ron Lawler of Family Bible Church, gave the Invocation, and Mayor Dudley led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Staff Present: 
Mayor Scott Dudley City Administrator Larry Cort 
Mayor Pro Tempore Danny Paggao Fire Chief Ray Merrill 
Councilmember Rick Almberg City Attorney Nikki Esparza  
Councilmember Jim Campbell City Clerk Anna Thompson 
Councilmember Bob Severns   
Councilmember Joel Servatius  
Councilmember Beth Munns   
Councilmember Tara Hizon   
 
 

HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 

Proclamation of St. Patrick’s Day 
 
Councilmember Bob Severns read the Proclamation of St. Patrick’s Day 
 
Irish Wildlife Society Members spoke in support of the St. Patrick’s Day Parade and thanked the 
Councilmembers for allowing the Parade to take place on March 17th, 2014 and invited the 
Councilmembers to attend.  
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Motion:  Councilmember Almberg moved to approve the agenda as presented.  The motion 
was seconded by Councilmember Campbell and carried unanimously. 

 
CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 

 
Mayor Dudley opened the citizen comment period at 6:09 p.m.  
 
Bob Olson  
Bob Olson is a business owner on Pioneer Way.  Mr. Olson stated that Downtown Oak Harbor  
is not flourishing as was anticipated.  He suggested signs be posted to direct the public to down 

3



town Oak Harbor. He then proposed Bayshore be made into a one way street so that traffic will  
be forced to drive through downtown. 
 
The Citizen comment period was closed at 6:12 p.m. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

a.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on February 18, 2014 and Minutes 
of the Workshop Meeting held on February 26, 2014 

b.   Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers: 
- Accounts Payable Voucher Nos. 157326 through 157331 in the amount of 

$343.32 
- Account Payable Voucher Nos. 157332 through 157475 in the amount of 

$780,491.58 
Approval of Payroll Voucher Numbers: 
- Direct Deposit Payroll Voucher Nos. 30371 through 30517,  
- EFT Payroll Voucher Nos. 592 through 596, and  
- Checks Payroll Voucher Nos. 96985 through 97039 in the amount of 

$630,674.24. 
c.   Motion to endorse Application for AWC Scholarship 
d.   Motion to appoint Robert Lundstrom to the Lodging Tax Advisory Committee 
e.   Motion to confirm re-appointment of Ana Maria Schlecht to the Planning Commission 
f.    Motion to authorize Purchase of Crushed Quarry Stone for Stay Sail RV Park 
g.   Motion to authorize Purchase SCADA Telemetry Upgrades 
h.   Motion to approve Contract for Professional Services for Marina Recreational  
      Equipment Operation 2014 
i.    Motion to authorize Contract for Removal of Asbestos at the RBC Wastewater  
      Treatment Plant 
j.    Motion to reject all Bids for the Shallow Truck Scale received on February 4, 2014 
k.   Motion to approve appointment of Larry Eaton to the Island County Conservation  
      Futures Citizen’s Advisory Committee 

 
Councilmember Munns pulled Consent Agenda Item 4.c. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Severns moved to adopt all the consent agenda items except 4.c.    

The motion was seconded by Councilmember Hizon and carried unanimously. 
 
Councilmember Munns introduced Kimberly Forster for AWC High School Scholarship.  Ms.  
Forster presented a brief presentation. 
 
Mayor Dudley thanked Ms. Forster for her skills and services to Oak Harbor and indorsed her  
for the AWC Scholarship. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Munns moved to adopt the consent agenda item 4.c.  The motion was    

seconded by Councilmember Hizon and carried unanimously. 
 

STAFF AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
City Administrator 
Dr. Cort reminded the Council that WCIA training will be held in Anacortes on March 21 from 
1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.   

4



 
At the next Council Meeting scheduled on March 18, 2014, the Police Department CAB and 
Planning Commission will be providing their annual reports.   
 
The Council will also decide on the acquisition of the Whidbey Island Bank Property at the next 
Council meeting. 
 
Mayor Dudley 
 
Mayor Dudley introduced the new art hanging above Council Chambers, provided by the Oak 
Harbor High School and created by high school students.  
 
Councilmembers 
 
Councilmember Campbell encouraged the staff to speak with a banner company in town to pos-
sibly erect veteran posters in the City. 
 
Councilmember Munns attended the Chamber OHscars Awards recognizing various businesses 
in the City of Oak Harbor.   
 
Councilmember Severns informed the Council that the Island County Economic Development 
Council will meet tomorrow to nominate officers and approve the budget.   
 
Councilmember Servatius suggested pre-adjourning future council meetings before extended 
Executive Sessions begin for better use of City resources.   
  

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Mayor Dudley adjourned meeting for Executive Session at 6:25 p.m. to discuss Pending Litiga-
tion for forty-five (45) minutes. 
 
Mayor Dudley reconvened the meeting at 7:09 p.m. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:    Councilmember Hizon moved to adjorn, seconded by Councilmember Campbell to 

adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 
 
       Anna M. Thompson, City Clerk  

5



6



02/28/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

 4:28:00PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157476 2/28/2014 0006983  CAMPING WORLD OF BURLINGTON 022814 VEHICLE REPAIR  160.96

Total :  160.96

Bank total :  160.96 1 Vouchers for bank code : bank

 160.96Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 1

1Page:

7



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157477 3/7/2014 0005005  MUNNS, BETH TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  248.50

Total :  248.50

 157478 3/7/2014 0006629  HIZON, TARA TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  248.50

Total :  248.50

 157479 3/7/2014 0000860  STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 022814 LONG TERM DISABILITY  4,136.92

Total :  4,136.92

 157480 3/7/2014 0000066  AWC EMPLOYEES BENEFITS TRUST 030614 PREMIUMS  46.02

Total :  46.02

 157481 3/7/2014 0001487  ISLAND COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 030614 AUDIO RECORDING  28.50

Total :  28.50

 157482 3/10/2014 0006032  WHATCOM COUNTY DISTRICT COURT 031014 BAIL/#WCS4Z0088176  500.00

Total :  500.00

 157483 3/11/2014 0000950  LICENSING, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 022414 CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMITS  417.00

Total :  417.00

 157484 3/11/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000119689 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  9,973.47

Total :  9,973.47

 157485 3/12/2014 0006845  48 NORTH 33243 MAR 2014/ADVERTISING  404.00

Total :  404.00

 157486 3/12/2014 0000004  A+ AUTO GLASS & RADIATOR 42788 BACKGLASS INSTALLATION  313.50

Total :  313.50

 157487 3/12/2014 0000028  ALL ISLAND LOCK & KEY 23073 LOCK LATCH  14.85

 10.87DND23107

Total :  25.72

 157488 3/12/2014 0000029  ALL PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 0952-690164 SILICONE TST LDS  24.41

 157.92FAN MOTOR0952-691087

1Page:

8



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

2

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  182.33 157488 3/12/2014 0000029 0000029  ALL PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY

 157489 3/12/2014 0001678  AMERICAN METER & APPLICANCE 293669 LOCK & CAM  108.42

Total :  108.42

 157490 3/12/2014 0006984  AMERICAN PETROLEUM 3504021914 TRINITY A/F EXT LIFE YELLOW  343.76

Total :  343.76

 157491 3/12/2014 0000712  AMERIGAS 3026382300 PROPANE/MARINA  446.66

 103.27TANK RENTAL3026983819

Total :  549.93

 157492 3/12/2014 0000042  ANACORTES, CITY OF 2013 2013 RECONCILIATION  79,704.00

 118,345.00JAN 2014/WATER PURCHASED900-9080-00

 118,345.00FEB 2014/WATER PURCHASED900-9080-00

 1,014.26JAN 2014/WATER PURCHASED901-9080-01

 915.86FEB 2014/WATER PURCHASED901-9080-01

 8,812.16JAN 2014/WATER PURCHASED901-9080-02

 7,788.60FEB 2014/WATER PURCHASED901-9080-02

Total :  334,924.88

 157493 3/12/2014 0003091  ANDRICOS, JOANN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157494 3/12/2014 0004019  ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 0544115-in FUEL  8,221.82

Total :  8,221.82

 157495 3/12/2014 0000055  ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON 022814 2014 DRUG ALCOHOL TESTING CONSORTIUM  2,203.00

Total :  2,203.00

 157496 3/12/2014 0007379  AT BATTERY COMPANY 1077995 BATTERIES  278.98

Total :  278.98

 157497 3/12/2014 0000159  AT&T MOBILITY 287249477751X0224201 AIRCARDS  461.33

Total :  461.33

 157498 3/12/2014 0000065  AVOCET ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING 1400431-IN TESTING  112.00

 100.00TESTING1400512-IN

2Page:

9



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

3

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  212.00 157498 3/12/2014 0000065 0000065  AVOCET ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING

 157499 3/12/2014 0004630  BAIN, DARLENE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157500 3/12/2014 0000077  BARGE, JA EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  371.72

Total :  371.72

 157501 3/12/2014 0004733  BARRON HEATING & AIR COND, INC 145805 LINE REPAIRS  2,195.88

Total :  2,195.88

 157502 3/12/2014 0000083  BAZA, ALVIN 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157503 3/12/2014 0000091  BENS CLEANER SALES, INC 245005 CLEANING CHEMICAL  1,039.28

Total :  1,039.28

 157504 3/12/2014 0003980  BHC CONSULTANTS 0005587 PROF SVC/SEPTIC TO SEWERS  3,087.33

Total :  3,087.33

 157505 3/12/2014 0000103  BLADE CHEVROLET, INC 145079 BELT KIT  169.40

-88.30BELT KIT145131

Total :  81.10

 157506 3/12/2014 0004631  BLAKE, KAY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

 30.00TRAVEL REFUND1

Total :  50.00

 157507 3/12/2014 0007363  BLAKELY, JOAN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157508 3/12/2014 0006273  BLODGETT, MARGE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157509 3/12/2014 0000109  BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 32051-80 CARRIER/POWERS-RANG -206.53

 394.91UNIFORM ITEMS/BRAUNSTEIN47619

 708.67UNIFORM ITEMS/HANNAHAN48723

3Page:

10



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

4

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  897.05 157509 3/12/2014 0000109 0000109  BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS

 157510 3/12/2014 0007384  BORDEN, MARK 5156 MOORAGE REFUND  252.08

Total :  252.08

 157511 3/12/2014 0003097  BOYER, TALLIE 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157512 3/12/2014 0006769  BRAUN CONSULTING GROUP 1716 FEB 2014/RETAINER  2,650.00

Total :  2,650.00

 157513 3/12/2014 0001236  BRI COMMUNICATIONS 022014 MAPS  660.00

Total :  660.00

 157514 3/12/2014 0006983  CAMPING WORLD OF BURLINGTON 43385 REPAIRS  2,488.89

 110.82REPAIRS43416

Total :  2,599.71

 157515 3/12/2014 0006318  CAPTURED MOMENTS PHOTOGRAPHY 3289 HEADSHOT PACKAGE  48.92

Total :  48.92

 157516 3/12/2014 0005777  CARROLL, ANDREW 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157517 3/12/2014 0005208  CARTER, SERLOYD 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157518 3/12/2014 0000150  CASCADE NATURAL GAS 08793000004 NATURAL GAS/POLICE STATION  578.12

 10.00NATURAL GAS/TREATMENT PLANT18583000007

 1,190.97NATURAL GAS/FIRE STATION36624000000

 253.33NATURAL GAS/ANIMAL SHELTER40661045647

 689.06NATURAL GAS/CITY HALL58793000009

 2,407.75NATURAL GAS/CITY SHOP80434000008

 78.89NATURAL GAS/ANNEX82193000005

 116.47NATURAL GAS/ADULT CARE CENTER90134000000

Total :  5,324.59

 157519 3/12/2014 0000172  CHRISTIANS TOWING STORAGE 26756 TOWING SERVICES  193.49

4Page:

11



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

5

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  193.49 157519 3/12/2014 0000172 0000172  CHRISTIANS TOWING STORAGE

 157520 3/12/2014 0000179  CLERKS PETTY CASH 022814 PETTY CASH  152.00

Total :  152.00

 157521 3/12/2014 0000186  COASTWIDE LABORATORIES W2637936 FOAM WASH  238.38

Total :  238.38

 157522 3/12/2014 0001433  COLE, DONNA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

 30.00TRAVEL REFUND1

Total :  50.00

 157523 3/12/2014 0005773  COMCAST 8498300270032002 CABLE  112.97

 12.71XFINITY8498300270032028

 402.03CABLE/INTERNET8498300271046803

 210.77INTERNET8498300290363841

Total :  738.48

 157524 3/12/2014 0000202  COREY OIL COMPANY 51718 FUEL  67.11

 9.87FUEL76316

Total :  76.98

 157525 3/12/2014 0003065  COVENANT JANITORIAL 1335989 FEB 2014/JANITORIAL SERVICES  3,465.40

Total :  3,465.40

 157526 3/12/2014 0007074  COX, GENEVIEVE 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157527 3/12/2014 0000220  CUMMINS NORTHWEST, INC 001-96045 KITS  1,211.59

 54.94GASKET/CLAMP005-27064

Total :  1,266.53

 157528 3/12/2014 0000222  CUSTOM ENGRAVING 14-224 RETIREMENT PLAQUES  163.05

 1,356.58AWARDS14-242

Total :  1,519.63

 157529 3/12/2014 0000225  DAILY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE 3284788 CN: MARINA CONCESSIONS  212.80

5Page:

12



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

6

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  212.80 157529 3/12/2014 0000225 0000225  DAILY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE

 157530 3/12/2014 0000256  DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 356019 RADIO PROGRAMMING  228.27

Total :  228.27

 157531 3/12/2014 0002584  DEVITT, LINDA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157532 3/12/2014 0000247  DIAMOND RENTALS 1-500608-26 PORTABLES  49.95

 49.95PORTABLES1-500619-26

 49.95PORTABLES1-500627-27

 99.90PORTABLES1-509920-10

 99.90PORTABLES1-512934-6

 49.95PORTABLES1-515013-2

 65.22TRAILER 2 AXLE W/RAMPS1-515797

 49.95PORTABLES1-515826

 110.82MOTOR STARTER1-516170

Total :  625.59

 157533 3/12/2014 0007383  DUDLEY'S 022814 BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT  0.50

Total :  0.50

 157534 3/12/2014 0000257  DUTCH MAID CLEANERS 022814 FEB 2014/LAUNDRY SERVICES  380.46

Total :  380.46

 157535 3/12/2014 0006209  ELLIOTT TIRE & SERVICE, INC 087932 TIRES  258.69

Total :  258.69

 157536 3/12/2014 0007381  ENGEL, DONNA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157537 3/12/2014 0006276  EXPRESS SERVICES, INC 13681055-3 OFFICE SERVICE SUPPORT  986.73

 1,273.20OFFICE SERVICE SUPPORT13708615-3

 1,018.56OFFICE SERVICE SUPPORT13740415-8

Total :  3,278.49

 157538 3/12/2014 0005086  EZINE INDUSTRIES, INC 850433 JAN 2014/COMMUNITY ALERT  9.75

 9.75FEB 2014/COMMUNITY ALERT852140

6Page:

13



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

7

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  19.50 157538 3/12/2014 0005086 0005086  EZINE INDUSTRIES, INC

 157539 3/12/2014 0002900  FASTENAL WAOAK16414 CONNECTOR  8.82

 10.72HCS3/8-16X3WAOAK16455

Total :  19.54

 157540 3/12/2014 0006991  FIKSE, JOSH 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157541 3/12/2014 0000954  FIRE CHIEFS, WASHINGTON STATE ASSOC OF09-7506 EVIP 2.1 CLASS/MCCALMONT  50.00

 375.002014 WFAS CONFERENCE/BRAUNSTEIN09-7579

Total :  425.00

 157542 3/12/2014 0000314  FISHERIES SUPPLY COMPANY 2619159 DOCK WHEEL  148.07

Total :  148.07

 157543 3/12/2014 0004971  FREEMAN, DENISE L 2014-10 JUMPSUITS  1,429.49

Total :  1,429.49

 157544 3/12/2014 0000355  FRONTIER 007-9244 CURRENT PHONE CHARGES  239.74

 1,127.19CURRENT PHONE CHARGES240-2350

 56.98CURRENT PHONE CHARGES279-1060

 215.08CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-1568

 62.16CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-1572

 62.16CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-1669

 62.60CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-2111

 56.83CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-3121

 38.10CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-5190

 57.25CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-6794

 56.83CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-6858

 61.52CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-0500

 56.98CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-1640

 56.83CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-1651

 56.98CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-1789

 56.83CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-2530

 336.51CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-2628

 61.35CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-3902

 81.64CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-8477

7Page:

14



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

8

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157544 3/12/2014 (Continued)0000355  FRONTIER

 90.28CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-8702

 40.11CURRENT PHONE CHARGES770-2694

 31.50CURRENT PHONE CHARGES770-2715

Total :  2,965.45

 157545 3/12/2014 0000326  FRONTIER BUILDING SUPPLY 86852 UTILITY SPF MIX  22.70

Total :  22.70

 157546 3/12/2014 0000325  FRONTIER FORD 98486 MOULDING  26.58

Total :  26.58

 157547 3/12/2014 0007131  FULLERTON & ASSOCIATES 14-003 CONSULTING SERVICES/PROPERTY ACQUISITION 2,520.00

Total :  2,520.00

 157548 3/12/2014 0000329  GALLS 001636451 PANTS/BUXTON  155.97

Total :  155.97

 157549 3/12/2014 0001706  GARDNER, PAT EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  250.00

Total :  250.00

 157550 3/12/2014 0002767  GATEWAY CONTROLS, INC 2014340 AMAG SITE SUPPORT  194.57

Total :  194.57

 157551 3/12/2014 0000349  GRAINGER 9364360579 RECHARGEABLE FLASHLIGHT  183.16

 500.02SPREADER9364753724

 157.72FAN MOTOR9366171636

 23.72CHARGER SLEEVE9368156866

 37.40UNIVERSAL CHARGE CORD9368418951

Total :  902.02

 157552 3/12/2014 0000345  GREATER OAK HBR CHAMBER OF COM 722 MEMBERSHIP  650.00

Total :  650.00

 157553 3/12/2014 0007373  GREEN, DEBBIE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157554 3/12/2014 0005912  GREENLAYER 1602A MARATHON SHIRTS  1,467.00

8Page:

15



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

9

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157554 3/12/2014 (Continued)0005912  GREENLAYER

 1,440.11MARATHON SHIRTS1624A

Total :  2,907.11

 157555 3/12/2014 0006990  GRUBB, GARY 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157556 3/12/2014 0002747  GUARDIAN SECURITY 484356 ALARM MONITORING  708.00

Total :  708.00

 157557 3/12/2014 0006590  HAFFNER, OTTO 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157558 3/12/2014 0003445  HAMMOND, DARLENE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157559 3/12/2014 0000323  HD FOWLER COMPANY I3569330 ADAPTER/SADDLE  455.79

Total :  455.79

 157560 3/12/2014 0000382  HELTSLEY, RAY EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  87.20

 51.24TRAVEL REIMBTRAVEL REIMB2

Total :  138.44

 157561 3/12/2014 0001251  HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY 53935572 MEMORY  119.57

Total :  119.57

 157562 3/12/2014 0006547  HISEY, DAVE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157563 3/12/2014 0006629  HIZON, TARA TRAVEL REIMB TRAVEL REIMB  175.46

Total :  175.46

 157564 3/12/2014 0003095  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1023275 MORTAR/SHEETING  276.38

 33.6432G TRASHCANS1025667

 4.87SLENDERPLUG1044749

 80.56CRIMPTOOL/SHEAR PLIER/CBL CUTTER2581166

 57.62201 HENRY3020603

 7.15POLY TUBE3571656

9Page:

16



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

10

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157564 3/12/2014 (Continued)0003095  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

 84.72INFO BOXES3591969

 58.38PLY/CLIP BAR/KNIFE4020375

 47.90SPRAY PAINT4563465

 37.46GOOP LOOP/PTN312S54590979

 48.93SAKRETE5022384

 20.04BOX SPACER5043531

 19.293/4" BG5043551

 26.02LIGHTEDMAG/SHEAR PLIER5571508

 76.18STRN CNTR/CONNECTOR/3/4TCONDTBDY/STRP/TE5590865

 169.487PC SET/4" CUP WH/ANGLE GRD6022235

 21.61CEMENT6042531

 36.90FILTERS6053482

 2.1414W MINI 4PK6080577

 52.331X12X6 OAK6562800

 44.96PINE BUN/CAPS6592392

 18.793/4 FLEX 2PC/10-4S00WCOR17020803

 63.5280SAKMORSG/RAPID MORTAR7021904

 31.50GEO LOCK7024280

 12.4925RAPSETMORT8024074

 33.06BULBS/23W DAY8082213

 224.9970WHPSBZFL/18V DRILL8571962

 89.47MAILBOX9023770

 5.44TOWEL HLDR9023837

 28.14RAKES9023839

Total :  1,713.96

 157565 3/12/2014 0006520  HOPKINS, CAMERON 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157566 3/12/2014 0000392  HUBBARD, SCOTT 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157567 3/12/2014 0001910  HUGHES, BETTY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157568 3/12/2014 0000394  HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 022414 MAR 2014/UNEMPLOYMENT SERVICES  110.00

10Page:

17



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

11

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  110.00 157568 3/12/2014 0000394 0000394  HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

 157569 3/12/2014 0000396  I-COM 14-UFQ2-8 2ND QTR 2014/USER FEES  87,289.49

Total :  87,289.49

 157570 3/12/2014 0000417  INDUSTRIAL BOLT & SUPPLY 555150-2 HEX C/S ZY  13.25

 602.98M CONN556014-1

Total :  616.23

 157571 3/12/2014 0005410  INFORMATION DISPLAY COMPANY 5847 DATA COLLECTION BOARD  400.00

Total :  400.00

 157572 3/12/2014 0000411  ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER 030314 CRIME VICTIM COMPENSATION  224.25

Total :  224.25

 157573 3/12/2014 0007296  ISLAND FAMILY PHYSICIANS 1333817-1 PHYSICAL  170.00

 170.00PHYSICAL1333817-1A

Total :  340.00

 157574 3/12/2014 0000441  ISLAND SYSTEMS 222673 WATER/MARINA  11.80

Total :  11.80

 157575 3/12/2014 0007162  JENNINGS, WILL EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  120.60

Total :  120.60

 157576 3/12/2014 0000454  JET CITY EQUIPMENT RENTAL 19569 DUMPING  41.09

 21.74DUMPING19570

 21.74DUMPING19571

 28.03DUMPING19574

 26.76DUMPING19576

 21.74DUMPING19579

 30.77DUMPING19587

Total :  191.87

 157577 3/12/2014 0007374  JOHNSON, ESTELLE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157578 3/12/2014 0004010  JOHNSON, PAT 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

11Page:

18



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

12

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  20.00 157578 3/12/2014 0004010 0004010  JOHNSON, PAT

 157579 3/12/2014 0007375  JOHNSON, PAT 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157580 3/12/2014 0003910  KINNEBREW, ROSE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157581 3/12/2014 0001475  KOCH, MARGARET 1 TRAVEL REFUND  50.00

Total :  50.00

 157582 3/12/2014 0005843  LAND TITLE AND ESCROW OF LT-107255 CHAIN OF TITLE  1,304.40

 1,304.40CHAIN OF TITLELT-107339

Total :  2,608.80

 157583 3/12/2014 0000889  LANGUAGE EXCHANGE 02 MUNCIPAL COURT INTERPRETER  662.00

Total :  662.00

 157584 3/12/2014 0001662  LEDGERWOOD, MARIANNE 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157585 3/12/2014 0000221  LN CURTIS & SONS 2111658-00 LETTER PATCH  56.09

Total :  56.09

 157586 3/12/2014 0000515  LOGGERS & CONTRACTORS, INC 00060341 SHACKLE/SLINGS  330.69

Total :  330.69

 157587 3/12/2014 0001909  LONG, JAY 1 DRIVING SERVICES  99.00

Total :  99.00

 157588 3/12/2014 0007376  LOOFF, ROBIN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157589 3/12/2014 0006636  LUCITY, INC 85511-1 CONSTANT CONNECTION PROGRAM  11,163.49

Total :  11,163.49

 157590 3/12/2014 0000522  LUEHR, TOM 1 DRIVING SERVICES  138.00

Total :  138.00

12Page:

19



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

13

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157591 3/12/2014 0002449  LUNDGREN, KATHLEEN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157592 3/12/2014 0001895  MACK, JOAN 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157593 3/12/2014 0000530  MAILLIARD'S LANDING NURSERY 80242 BASKET WEAVE  1,446.84

 50.00YARD WASTE80355

 50.00YARD WASTE80365

 15.00YARD WASTE80554

 20.00YARD WASTE80563

 40.00YARD WASTE80566

 20.00YARD WASTE80572

 20.00YARD WASTE80641

Total :  1,661.84

 157594 3/12/2014 0000660  MARKET PLACE FOOD & DRUG 730623 GROCERIES  550.30

 16.68GROCERIES730624

 510.25GROCERIES730628

Total :  1,077.23

 157595 3/12/2014 0000362  MARSH-MCBIRNEY - HACH COMPANY 8704563 PROBE STD CABLE  764.56

Total :  764.56

 157596 3/12/2014 0000544  MATERIALS TESTING & CONSULTING 12452 PROF SVC/NORTH RESERVOIR  20,842.50

Total :  20,842.50

 157597 3/12/2014 0000040  MATRIX 608210291 LONG DISTANCE  476.49

Total :  476.49

 157598 3/12/2014 0007377  MCCORMACK, DIANE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157599 3/12/2014 0006028  MCI COMM SERVICE 679-3902 LONG DISTANCE  37.19

Total :  37.19

 157600 3/12/2014 0002291  MCYOUNG, MARY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

13Page:

20



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

14

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  30.00 157600 3/12/2014 0002291 0002291  MCYOUNG, MARY

 157601 3/12/2014 0006299  MEYER, CAROL 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157602 3/12/2014 0003369  MICRON CONSUMER PRODUCTS GROUP 249941483 PIN  1,017.29

Total :  1,017.29

 157603 3/12/2014 0000538  MID AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 0517817-IN DISINFECTANT  378.83

Total :  378.83

 157604 3/12/2014 0005266  MOFFATT & NICHOL ENGINEERS 000000068318 PROF SVC/STORMWATER OUTFALL  69,072.91

Total :  69,072.91

 157605 3/12/2014 0000587  MOTOR TRUCKS, INC MTS211931 BRAKE INSPECTIONS  3,513.56

-25.08RAINCAPMV69939

Total :  3,488.48

 157606 3/12/2014 0000586  MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC 14000257 RADIOS  4,627.95

Total :  4,627.95

 157607 3/12/2014 0006602  MTS, INC 1625A MARATHON SHIRTS  67.60

Total :  67.60

 157608 3/12/2014 0000593  MUELLER, DEBORAH 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157609 3/12/2014 0001041  MUNICIPAL ATTORNEYS, WASHINGTON STATE ASSOC OF1260748-66294539 REGISTRATION/ESPARZA  250.00

 290.00REGISTRATION/LEWIS1260748-66295221

Total :  540.00

 157610 3/12/2014 0000612  NELSON PETROLEUM 0514966-IN FUEL  1,372.70

Total :  1,372.70

 157611 3/12/2014 0000621  NIIRO, CEDRIC 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157612 3/12/2014 0000610  NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES 333875 AMMONIA/FILTERS/CLEANING SOLUTION/PADS 1,130.84

14Page:

21



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

15

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  1,130.84 157612 3/12/2014 0000610 0000610  NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES

 157613 3/12/2014 0000651  NORTHWEST REGIONAL COUNCIL 3705 2014 MEMBERSHIP  1,500.00

Total :  1,500.00

 157614 3/12/2014 0006855  NORTHWEST YACHTING MAGAZINE 44764 MAR 2014/ADVERTISING  885.00

Total :  885.00

 157615 3/12/2014 0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE 235730 FILTER/PLUGS  47.80

 8.67CONCRETE235758

 15.21LUBRICANT235800

 22.58STRAP/STPL/SCREWS235837

 10.41FRAME/ROLLER235848

 14.11NIPPLE/TAP CARDED235892

 6.51BONDING235902

 72.80PAINT/VARNISH/CLAMP235923

 17.90BLEACH/DISINFECTANT235930

 15.52VARNISH/WASHER235942

 14.12PAINT REMOVER235985

 38.01VELCRO/BATTERY/HOSE NOZZLE236007

 13.03FILTER236023

 9.03FASTENERS/WAX236057

 23.90CHAIN LOOP236085

 23.06FASTENERS/RATCHET236140

 5.80FASTENERS236175

 137.38CEMENT/CAPS/COUPLES/PIPE236178

 9.77PAINT236184

 22.89FASTENERS/PIPE236185

 6.69TUBING236204

 8.80INSERTS/LOOM236216

 10.26ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES236229

 36.69FASTENERS236256

 16.27CAULK236279

Total :  607.21

 157616 3/12/2014 0000668  OAK HARBOR AUTO CENTER 001-188074 PARTS  51.58

 51.92CABLE001-193804

15Page:

22



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

16

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157616 3/12/2014 (Continued)0000668  OAK HARBOR AUTO CENTER

 25.22FILTERS001-193988

 9.54ELECTRICAL PROD001-193990

 7.02SPARK PLUG001-194009

 27.74ELECTRICAL PROD/BATTERY CABLE001-194013

 84.92FILTERS001-194115

 39.22FILTERS001-194309

 4.68FILTERS001-194321

 14.96BUTANE REFILL001-194361

 23.66CANISTER VENT001-194823

 129.34FILTERS001-194886

 102.47FILTERS001-194893

 16.38FILTERS001-194899

 25.07U-JOINT001-194980

 9.53THRD RPR001-194997

 4.96BATTERY TERMINAL001-194999

 15.77REMOTE STARTER001-195096

 9.37SPARK PLUG001-195146

 4.40FILTERS001-195160

 30.75FILTERS001-195312

Total :  688.50

 157617 3/12/2014 0000673  OAK HARBOR MOTORS 44510 BOLT  9.74

Total :  9.74

 157618 3/12/2014 0000676  OAK HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT 022814 PETTY CASH  76.09

Total :  76.09

 157619 3/12/2014 0000665  OFFICEMAX, INC 788042 LABELS  30.06

 88.32TONER911158

Total :  118.38

 157620 3/12/2014 0000666  OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE 710579 PROF SVC/SWINOMISH INDIAN TRIBAL COMMUNI 49,839.37

 22,891.39PROF SVC/TRAVELERS VS PERTEET710580

Total :  72,730.76

 157621 3/12/2014 0001377  ORCA INFORMATION 350221 PRE-EMPLOYMENT/BILETNIKOFF  40.00

16Page:

23



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

17

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157621 3/12/2014 (Continued)0001377  ORCA INFORMATION

 75.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT/HANNAHAN350313

 75.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT/SPENCE351479

 17.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT/SPENCE351923

 38.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT/PICCONE352478

Total :  245.00

 157622 3/12/2014 0002985  PACIFIC TIRE CO. INC 0074574 TIRES  64.02

 107.96TIRES0074575

Total :  171.98

 157623 3/12/2014 0004467  PETEK PHD, THOMAS C 8601 PRE-EMPLOYMENT/SCHROER  300.00

Total :  300.00

 157624 3/12/2014 0000299  PLACE, SANDRA 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

 735.00EXP REIMBEXP REIMB

Total :  755.00

 157625 3/12/2014 0000710  PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC 134778 CLAMPS/LUGS  39.40

Total :  39.40

 157626 3/12/2014 0000724  PONY MAILING & BUSINESS CENTER 221611 SHIPPING  13.80

 50.00SHIPPING221803

Total :  63.80

 157627 3/12/2014 0003038  POWELL, HH 0891 COUNTERTOP  533.04

 274.07DOOR REPLACEMENT0892

 106.85LOCK INSTALLATION0893

Total :  913.96

 157628 3/12/2014 0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY 200003131170 ELECTRICITY/WELL #7  13.02

 95.20ELECTRICITY/1019 SW SWANTOWN AVE200004839284

 13.02ELECTRICITY/WELL #6200010549943

 12,779.26ELECTRICITY/STREET LIGHTS300000007421

 9,944.59ELECTRICITY/STREET LIGHTS300000007421

 29.17ELECTRICITY/2220 SW VISTA PARK DRIVE300000009906

 487.26ELECTRICITY/INTSCTN OF MIDWAY & NE 8 AVE300000010458

 299.26ELECTRICITY/900 SE MIDWAY BLVD300000010516

17Page:

24



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

18

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  23,660.78 157628 3/12/2014 0000743 0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY

 157629 3/12/2014 0002508  RINEY PRODUCTION SERVICES 10-1188 TAPING SERVICES  2,444.92

Total :  2,444.92

 157630 3/12/2014 0007386  RMT Q82539 WHEEL & TIRE ASSY/BLADE  616.23

Total :  616.23

 157631 3/12/2014 0005967  SEATTLE AUTOMOTIVE DIST S6-240076 ROTOR/PAD SET  179.38

Total :  179.38

 157632 3/12/2014 0007029  SERVATIUS, JOEL TRAVEL REIMB TRAVEL REIMB  181.37

Total :  181.37

 157633 3/12/2014 0002358  SERVICEMASTER OF THE ISLAND 9419 MAR 2014/JANITORIAL SERVICES  775.00

Total :  775.00

 157634 3/12/2014 0003782  SHARP ELECTRONICS CORPORATION C795503-701 JAN 2014/MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  26.49

Total :  26.49

 157635 3/12/2014 0007382  SHAWVER, MARIANNA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157636 3/12/2014 0000817  SHELLEY, TIM 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157637 3/12/2014 0000831  SIX ROBBLEES', INC 14-281469-1 SPARES KIT  47.00

 107.25MIRROR14-281572-1

 80.18RATCHET STRAP14-281974

Total :  234.43

 157638 3/12/2014 0000814  SKAGIT FARMERS SUPPLY 3648 TANK RENTAL FEE  55.44

Total :  55.44

 157639 3/12/2014 0000833  SKAGIT HYDRAULICS 129580 PARKER PUMP/ORINGS  1,275.31

 828.53CAP/PLUG/TOP/WIPERS/VEE SETS129726

Total :  2,103.84

18Page:

25



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

19

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157640 3/12/2014 0000843  SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS, INC 0067786-IN PUMP CARTRIDGE/ARM VALVE  1,448.10

 146.36THUMB BOOT0067790-IN

Total :  1,594.46

 157641 3/12/2014 0000851  SPRINT 140239187 LONG DISTANCE  8.86

 5.76LONG DISTANCE182311697

Total :  14.62

 157642 3/12/2014 0003883  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3221781003 PENS  12.41

 3.46MESSAGE PADS3221781005

 58.49FOLDERS/FILE FRAMES3221781006

 205.41FOLDERS3222650487

 420.85ENVELOPES/CDS/MEMO BOOKS/PENS/INK3222650489

 26.08CASH BOX3223086046

 51.52SIGN HOLDERS3223086047

 29.63FILE JACKETS3223086050

 82.13RECORD BOOKS/HIGHLIGHTERS3223086051

 173.91MY PASSPORT ULTRA RED 2TB3223633905

 81.74DUST OFF/RUBBER BANDS3223633907

Total :  1,145.63

 157643 3/12/2014 0000856  STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE L101764 2014 AUDIT SERVICES FOR 2012  2,680.08

Total :  2,680.08

 157644 3/12/2014 0000863  STERKEL, TIMOTHY 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

 108.98EXP REIMBEXP REIMB

Total :  128.98

 157645 3/12/2014 0005786  STOWES SHOES & CLOTHING 0007682 BOOTS/JUPIN  200.00

Total :  200.00

 157646 3/12/2014 0000874  SURETY PEST CONTROL 1004805 PEST EXTERMINATION  43.48

 54.35PEST EXTERMINATION390903

Total :  97.83

 157647 3/12/2014 0007385  TENNADYNE, LLC 1841 BOLDED TERMINATED DIPOLE  308.72

Total :  308.72

19Page:

26



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

20

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157648 3/12/2014 0007265  THOMPSON, ANNA EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  36.82

Total :  36.82

 157649 3/12/2014 0001053  TREASURER, WASHINGTON STATE 030314 COURT/BC FEES  12,454.93

Total :  12,454.93

 157650 3/12/2014 0000904  TRICO HEATING, INC 7831 24 GAGE  16.31

Total :  16.31

 157651 3/12/2014 0000913  TYHUIS, RICHARD TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  93.00

Total :  93.00

 157652 3/12/2014 0006331  ULINE 56611803 FIRE EXT INSPECTION RECORD TAG  142.28

Total :  142.28

 157653 3/12/2014 0000923  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000A0182W064 SHIPPING  31.11

 16.92SHIPPING0000A0182W084

Total :  48.03

 157654 3/12/2014 0007380  UNITED STATES POWER SQUADRONS 140301185 MEMBERSHIP/SUBLET  78.20

Total :  78.20

 157655 3/12/2014 0000922  UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 021814 LONG TERM CARE  142.20

Total :  142.20

 157656 3/12/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485590100104948 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  1,808.49

Total :  1,808.49

 157657 3/12/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000646855 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  287.53

Total :  287.53

 157658 3/12/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485590001840921 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  9.21

Total :  9.21

 157659 3/12/2014 0006156  US POSTAL SERVICE - HASLER 182677 POSTAGE  3,000.00

Total :  3,000.00

 157660 3/12/2014 0005920  VICKERS, JAMES 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

20Page:

27



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

21

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  20.00 157660 3/12/2014 0005920 0005920  VICKERS, JAMES

 157661 3/12/2014 0002557  WAGNER, CLIFF 1 TRAVEL REFUND  40.00

Total :  40.00

 157662 3/12/2014 0007388  WALSTAD, TIM 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157663 3/12/2014 0003917  WALTON, DAVID 030614 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 157664 3/12/2014 0001055  WATERWORX DIVE SERVICE 022014 UNDERWATER SERVICES  250.01

Total :  250.01

 157665 3/12/2014 0003861  WELCOME COMMUNICATIONS 8021 BATTERIES  281.72

Total :  281.72

 157666 3/12/2014 0000995  WEST, GARY EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  39.97

 40.00EXP REIMBEXP REIMB2

 28.00EXP REIMBEXP REIMB3

Total :  107.97

 157667 3/12/2014 0007387  WESTCOAST FENCE SUPPLY, INC 501400 FENCE INSTALLATION  6,777.45

Total :  6,777.45

 157668 3/12/2014 0001039  WESTERN PETERBILT, INC T651133 BELT ASSY  221.74

Total :  221.74

 157669 3/12/2014 0003067  WHIDBEY ANIMALS' IMPROVEMENT 1260 FEB 2014/ANIMAL SHELTER  8,333.37

Total :  8,333.37

 157670 3/12/2014 0001000  WHIDBEY AUTO PARTS, INC. 203045 TANK  365.21

-67.39CORE DEPOSIT203168

 91.18MOTOR TUNE UP203169

 69.77DRILL BITS203666

 28.57NON CHLOR BRAKLEEN203881

Total :  487.34

21Page:

28



03/12/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

22

 4:21:45PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 157671 3/12/2014 0000675  WHIDBEY COMMUNITY PHYSICIANS 022514-167 PHYSICAL/TYHUIS  225.00

Total :  225.00

 157672 3/12/2014 0001009  WHIDBEY FENCING 1265 FENCING  690.41

Total :  690.41

 157673 3/12/2014 0001005  WHIDBEY GENERAL HOSPITAL WAB20676 INMATE SERVICES  38.00

Total :  38.00

 157674 3/12/2014 0001017  WHIDBEY PRINTERS 46758 FIRE & LIFE SAFETY INSPECTION FORMS  414.90

 362.42AP CHECKS46770

Total :  777.32

 157675 3/12/2014 0006056  WILSON, JEANNE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  30.00

Total :  30.00

 157676 3/12/2014 0001061  XEROX CORPORATION 701727838 JAN 2014/COPIER RENTAL  3,903.05

Total :  3,903.05

Bank total :  779,351.27 200 Vouchers for bank code : bank

 779,351.27Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 200

22Page:

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



 

COMMUNITY ADVISORY BOARD  

63



CAB MEMBERS:  
 

Ed Johnson, Chair 
Gene Barner 
Jeff Campbell 
Nora Daniel 
Terry Lacey  
Lucas Yonkman 
Robert Young 
Member Position: Vacant 
Student Liaison Position: Vacant  

 

64



 

OHMC 2.50.050  DUTIES OF THE BOARD  
 

(1) The duties of the Board shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
 (a) To advise and make recommendations to the Mayor, City Council and the Chief of Police concerning the provision of police protection 
       and services within the city; 
 (b) To enhance police-community relations; 
 (c) To promote public awareness of the City’s police services and programs, including, but not limited to, crime prevention and D.A.R.E.; 
 (d) To hold public meetings from time to time to solicit public input regarding police services and programs; 
 (e) To serve as liaison between the police department and the community; 
 (f) To apprise the Mayor, City Council and the Chief of Police of the community’s needs for police services; and 
 (g) To review and make recommendations concerning such other and further matters as may be referred to the Board, from time to time, 
       by the Mayor, City Council or the Chief of Police. 
 

(2) The Board shall make an annual report to the Mayor and City Council regarding its activities. 
 

(3) Notwithstanding the broad powers of the Board under subsection (1) of this section, the Board shall have no power or  
     authority to investigate, review, or otherwise participate in matters involving specific police personnel or specific police 
     related incidents. 

65



DUTIES OF THE BOARD 
PRIMARY DUTIES 
 
   Enhance police-community relations 
 
   Promote public awareness of the City’s police services and programs 
 
   Serve as the liaison between the police department and the community 
 
   Have no active involvement with departmental personnel issues  

66



THE VALUES OF THE OAK HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT: 
 
   To involve the community in all policing activities which directly affect the quality of life 

   To preserve and advance the principles of democracy 

   To maintain crime prevention as our primary goal 

   To manage our resources carefully and effectively 

   To involve our employees in matters that affect job satisfaction and effectiveness 

   To maintain the highest levels of integrity and professionalism in all aspects of our operations 
 

67



 
THE COMMITTEE HAS IN THE PAST 12 MONTHS: 

 
 Developed & Published a Community Survey 

 Re-Designed Committee Handouts 

 Participated in National Night Out 

 Participated in the Graffiti Removal Program    

68



City Council Presentation 

COMMUNITY  SURVEY  
 

1st Goal: Re-design what we had, create something that would be relevant to “today”   
 and the issues facing our community. 
 

2nd Goal: Make it simple, easy to complete and able to serve its purpose. 
 

3rd Goal: Make it accessible; in print and electronically. 
 

4th Goal: Use it; use the information, and the data collected, etc. 
 

Success: Approximately 100 responses received with pertinent information concerning 
                various City issues including other departments such as Public Works. 
 
 

69



City Council Presentation 

COMMITTEE HANDOUTS 
 

The Committee worked to re-design the CAB handout which emphasizes the 
partnership between the Police Department and the Citizens of Oak Harbor. It was 
designed so that community members could easily: 
 

   Identify the CAB members 

   Know when and where the monthly meetings take place 

   Link to the on-line survey 

   Contact the committee via a dedicated Board email account 

   Contact the committee via a dedicated Board phone message line 

   Find information concerning the duties of the Board 
70



 

NATIONAL NIGHT OUT  
(August 2013) 

 

The Community Advisory Board 

Members were present the entire day, 

working in shifts interacting with the 

public, completing surveys and gathering 

input.   
 

71



GRAFFITI REMOVAL 

A few members of the Community Advisory 

Board found themselves wearing two hats; 

assisting with our Citizen Volunteers 

participating in graffiti removal from local 

business and City buildings.    

72



City Council Presentation 

ACTIONS WE WILL BE IMPLEMENTING IN THE NEXT 12 MONTHS: 
 
1. Evaluate the effectiveness of the Community Survey; adjust as needed. 

2. Begin a door knocking campaign with residents and businesses to talk about police 
services. 

3. Visit different organizations to talk about police services. 

4. Be present at National Night Out and other events and festivals so we are accessible 
to the public.   

73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102


	Agenda for Council Meeting March 18, 2014
	C/A 4.a Minutes for Regular Council Meeting 3/04/2014 
	C/A 4.b Approval of Payroll and Accounts Payable Vouchers
	Voucher Lists

	C/A 4.c Approval of Payroll Checklists for January through February 2014
	C/A 4.d Approval of Payroll Checks and Accounts Payable Vouchers for 2013
	C/A 4.e Interlocal Agreement with Oak Harbor School District for 2014 Whidbey Island Marathan Bus Services
	Attachment 1
	Interlocal Agreement

	C/A 4.f Excused Absence Request for Mayor Pro Tem Paggao
	Excused Absence Request

	C/A 4.g Amending Council Rules - Absences
	6.a Ordinance No. 1689 - Increase LTAC Membership
	Ordinance 1689
	RCW 67.28.1817 

	7.a 2014 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Docket
	Resolution 14-10
	Attachments

	9.a Police Community Advisory Board Presentation
	OHPD Community Advisory Board Presentation
	OHPD Power Point Presentation

	9.b Planning Commission 2013 Annual Report
	Planning Commission's Annual Report to City Council 2013

	9.c Waste Water Treatemnt Plant Legal Counsel - Perkins Coie LLP
	Engagement Letter with Perkins Coie LLP

	11 Waste Water Treatement Plant Property Acquisition (tentative)




